J  STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
5 /

COUNTY OF YORK
§7 STATE VS.

ROY LEE BOOZER

.\U 9 ggmwm/c/xsa# 2016GS4601479
. ' 2015A4610201845
AKA: Roylee Boozer SRS 10/08/2013 -

' S TLEAT ol (e - N

" Race:. Blark_J LI R Se M L ;I%?Eé‘:{s-L‘_S é@ l{ﬁ"({ g TARRBIABY T L e T E LT

DOB:! L___  ss# . [ ENS 3015

Address. i | T U JURTT AT

City, Staie—'sz{ ‘Rock Hill. SC 29730-0000 w h SENd

pLé [ SID# SCon619748 __DAVIL HAT }i, xff;f ‘

*CDL Yes 0 No [ CMV Yes 0 No [ Hazmat Yes &l NGBERK OF ﬁ’l}UH L

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendantw ol\gagu %’EONVICTED OF or & PLEADS:

TO: Distribution Crack 2nd :
In violation of § 44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015

(J NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT X SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

: . (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - . (def’s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, I Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
' ‘ 69393 / ﬁ W/ 9297
Misti H. ﬂhelfon,msiyant Solicitor SC Bar # ‘ Att,q(mey for Defendant - SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the me Department of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,

for a deterrmnate term of 4 daysimont 8 or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ) days-ﬁmenshayment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
BORHRS @ nd subJect to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parol€ and Pardon Service standard condmons of probation, which

are mcorporated by reference.

rCONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[(B-ATTe Defendant is to be given credit for time sgrved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State

Department of Corrections. , prd 6\,\/5

(d
OO The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7 25-135.

——

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS o
"1 RESTITUTION: ** (3 Déferréd ™ O Def. Waives Hearing * ) Ordered TPTUP e
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ ' _ . Obtain GED O
0 Set by SCDPPPS ) ‘ ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
o ' May serve W/E beginning
Recipieﬁt: - ; a i Substance Abuse Counseling [0
*Fine: . . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (1
$14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd- in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 10D pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ ¢
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ — Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_86-00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $\60 0D
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ]
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 500 §47.12 requires-$564, be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during prob#
TOTAL - s.a80.0J J @
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk David Hamllton Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: ézj S3

Court Reporter: Shivle : Sentence Date: (o .—[L{-—[u
SCCA/217 (03/2011) \ 9 broem ,, d
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‘/f}l‘ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : - ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Y¥) county OF YORK ‘
Q STATE VS. ' : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4601480
ROY LEE BOOZER ) A/W: 2015A4610201846
AKA: Roy Lee Boozer o : . N . Date of Offense: o 10872015
T RAGe: Blagk it SeXTMITE Y, L L AR RISIEIE DNJAIL E TS CRE 87 o S adsBiaas n TTTID  DL  L
DOB: | SS#:! I CDR Code #: 0107
Address}] (7 T e Wi reXby 2. nF
City, State; Zip: Rock Hill7SC 29730-0000 b do- 5 PR 3 05 SE
DLy~ T T T SID# SCO0619748  * v s gsin {3 atleiy rias <
« | P LRI i’h‘f\_?fo,H__!m
CPL Ye?s’ ONoO C.MY.\‘(es‘D No [J Hazmat Yes .’_N.OV‘.@_E:R.P( Or Ce UR”{
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defenda‘n{‘}\y\hg LEHEN \il":ISGUONVICTED OF or & PLEADS
TO: Distribution of crack in Prox : : ' : -
In violation of § 44-53-445 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
[0 NON-VIOLENT 7 VIOLENT & SERIOUS 00 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS . O §17-25-45
) (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
.. : - y
69393 i p %//’/ 9297
1sti H.'Shelton, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Attopﬁgy for Defendant SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [B@te Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of __~ 0 da-yie%nm-t-hsor [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to éxce years
and/or to pay a fine of § -_; provided that upon the service of 3 \ d Years/and or payment
S

of § , ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for e
month @ and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. -
E/CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. . oS . )
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: N : ) ‘ o
O RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred’ T O Def. Waives Hearing (1 Ordered  PTUP e T e
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ : Obtain GED 03
O Set by SCDPPPS A Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: o ) Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine: ; " $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14_-l-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ IQ( ) OD pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) ' $100 $ . $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ © Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $so0 s
“ N
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) o853 AR
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $150 $ DLD
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O - Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 5 ou §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probf
TOTAL ' 5_A800d ) . @
. . Presiding Judge: A
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: , . D&Vl,d Hamﬂton Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: 27 S3
Court Reporter: . 6‘{)“{“(74‘,} WW . . Sentence Date: za-iq,l b
SCCA/217 (03/2011) : |
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éﬂ )_STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
N
COUNTY OF YORK
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:. 2016GS4601481
ROY LEE BQOZER A/W: 2015A4610201847
AKA: Roy Lee Boozer _ dqQ}at'e ofOffense ] l_O/M o L
...-Rage: Black 7= T GESIGTCode . LELTARES3R375BY L I R L T R S L g
DOB:{ ! | 1. -CDR Code# 3015 ,
Address:”’ [ M 305
City, State pr Rock Hnll SC 29730-0000 |
pL#! o SID# SC00619748 A (1l T
*CDL Yes O No D CMV Yes (J No OJ Hazmat Yes EJQ\’IO?.i%‘{’. OFCOURT

In disposition ofth.e said indictment comes now the DefSAdREWRORIAS T ‘ Y,
TO: Dist/PWID/Manuf Crack 2nd

‘] CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

In violation of § 44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT X SERIOUS

As indicted, 3 Lesser Included Offense,
Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

é(— 69393

The charge is:
The plea is:

O MOST SERIOUS

[} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
O Negotiated Sentence,

Bmux/

O Mandatory GPS " 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

____(def’s initials)

lyﬂanon by the State,
9297

- Phelfon, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # ‘Defenddnt

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of /0
and/or to pay a fine of §

_ dayslmonths/yGars or

; prov1ded that upon the service of

State Department of Corrections
(J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exc 5

Atto y for Defendant SC Bar #

‘0 County Detention Center,

>

of § o=~

IMORESTY

are incorporated by reference.

(" CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for
and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

@-The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

2.day

Department of Corrections.

(I The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

- Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS _
00" RESTITUTIONT™ * =" [J 'Deféfied™ """ * ~~"[J"Def. Waives Hearing ") Ordered ~ =~ PTUP " =710 =7 om =mmmmors smoommeses oy
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED OJ
0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/morithly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 100 - pmis. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ : Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_46-00
§i4-l-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 150 -0
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $_ .
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $_ - 0O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) . $5 s 9-0 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ during pr
TOTAL s DO 0% ) J@
. : Presiding Judge: :
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: David Hamllton Judge Bfr lD:g Judge Code: aj S
Court Reporter: MWNQU}\ Dyiroomn Sentence Date: lo-H-L
SCCA/217 (03/2011) ] o '



iﬂATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA V » IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Y) -COUNTY OF YORK , . , ,

STATE VS. - . INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS4601482

ROY LEE'BOOZER L AIW: 2015A4610201848
L AKA: Roy Lee Boozer - 7o 0% Date of Offense 10/22/2015

“Réce: Bl I i e SEXE M.:‘.': . ‘;,'.:fj;‘:,._ L245,r"" / “;,_‘{'L @'C‘“Ccde{;

DOB: g l__ﬁ__ SS#:! N e Q . CDR Code #:

Address: | ____ L N '['mﬁ H MG PH 3

City, State le Rock Hill, SC 29730-0000 HAR R

pL#{ L SID¥ SCO0619748__ 11 i\wj_!““suf..i ﬁﬂ i

H )
+CDL Yes 0 No 0 CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes CWNOEERK  OF 5fjp
- In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendaﬁﬂ\;'vho @g;U{}Q Yl]
TO: Dist/PWID/Manuf Cont Subs in Prox .
In VlOlatlon of § 44-53-445 ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code # 0107

O NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT &= SERIOUS 3 MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS ' 1 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, {1 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (def’sinitials)
Without Negotiations or Recommendation, OO0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendanon by the State.

The plea is:

69393
sdistant Solicitor SCBar#

/g*bﬂgé/\/ %i Aw/’ 9297

Attorv(ey for Defendant SCBar#

Misti elton,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ommxtted to the’ State Department of Corrections ~ [1 County. Detention Center,

for a determinate term of W O undér the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay'a fineof$_ provxded that upon the service of =3 days%'mvnth’sand or payment
of § ; plus costs Costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for !

months? @ nd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are mcorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

D/he Defendant is to be given credlt for time served p rsuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. o\\/é

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child’Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal
Domestlc Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
o RESTITUTION: O Déferred [ Déf;Waives Hearing =~ "~ £ Ordered - PTUP--- ¢ e c et s - .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servnce Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
R L » May serve W/E beginning
- Recipient: . ’ Substance Abuse Counseling 0O
*Fine: ‘ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 3
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive wcekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lOO QA pmts. of §_ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DU! Surcharge) _ $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $_ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_AN 0O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - " $150 $ 15002
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s ) 603 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during prob#
TOTAL $_280- ) m\m \LQ/
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk DaVld Hamlltor, Judge Bar ID: ~Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Shg\( g% &V@Cm ’ Sentence Date: _G——LF\ [

SCCA/217(03/2011)



COUNTY OF YORK
Nt JUN 20 2015
gf‘v [s %{f" iR 8ce
ERIK'GF-CU “<
YORRCOUNTY, SC ourt of

At a Court of General Sessmns convened on May 12, 2016, the GrandAFlF ors gf :

York County present upon their oath: "

DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE
The defendant, Roy Lee Boozer did on or about October 8, 2015, in York County, South

Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet,
attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase,'or
possess with the inteht to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase Craivck'
Cocaine, a cocaine base, in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-370.  All in

violation of 44-53-375(B) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

WN@MM

MISTI H. SHELTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- Q /476] After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES i rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury..
i DEU The State of South Carolina
‘Witnessi'rii?g Officer: T. Hager County of York ! Defendant
T A 4 ‘ {
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
e ‘ - hereby appear in my own proper
_ MAY 12, TERM 2016 : ‘ person and plead guilty to the within
112015A4610201845 = indictment or to

|

ACTION OF GRAND JURY | THE STATE ﬁ%ﬁﬁm
S : o VS. ! Defefidant &

el ROY LEE BOOZER

e il | Rl

o

et AN

B2 = I

- ~Forepers n:of Grand Jury : - . Witness:
Date. &2/ : . _ i .

VERDICT - INDICTMENT FOR | “ gt |
DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE CCT PUSIAND 6.8 g hupiatiat

. SC Code: § 44-53-375(B)
CDR Code: 3015 !

-3

!

SRS
Lol

[T
v

Foreperson iof Petit Jury . l' , §
Date: i ' :




. -STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA. | .

- COUNTY OF YORK

ToN |
v affﬁ’r |
At a Court of General Sessuons}'borﬂvened}org,d,\/lay 12, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A PARK
-The defendant, Roy Lee Boozer, did on or about October 8, 2015, in York County, with

knowledgé thvat he was within a bne half mile radius of the grounds 6f Lige Street Park, a
| public or pri\)ate elementary, middle, or sécondary school; a public playground or park; a
public vocational or tra&e school or technical educational center; or a public or private
céuege or university, distribute, sell, manufacture, or unléwfully possess with intent to
distribute Crack Cocaine, a controlied substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110,
et seq., Code of Laws _of South Carolina, all'in violation of Section 44-534445, Code of

~:Laws of South- Carolina -(1976'; as amended).. - - e

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

MIST!I H.-SHELTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




» DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- O /480
WITNESSES '

4

- The State of South Cérolina
County of York

G DEU
Witnessirﬁgé Officer: T. Hager

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS l :

0% : , hereby appear in my own proper
44 ‘ MAY 12, TERM 2016 person and plead guilty to the within
$1201 5A4610201846 o ‘ & indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY THE STATE Q ,ég [g
L T i Y

L VS. 1 Defef{dant
gl ROY LEE BOOZER
Erepersoi of Grnd Jury Witness:

Date: & -/72 * /L

‘ l .

' |
VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR

-

DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A
PARK

SC Code: § 44-53-445 |
CDR Code: 0107

Forepersoq of Petit Jury
Date: on

Yy

1
4
i
i3
b

5!
jl':
’5

i
[

.AND G.S. SR0 slhaF



- STATE, OF SOUTH CAROLINA. -:{, U

~ COUNTY OF YORK zmaj

”AVIT}’%*’ &
CLER¥-OFCOL
At a Court of General Sessiths$ ¢ohviehedSén May 12, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK COCAINE
The defendant, Roy Lee Boozer, did on or about October 22,_2015, in York County,

South Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid,
-abet, attempt, 'or conspiré to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or buréhase, or
possess with the intent to manurfacture, distribute, dispense,v deliver, or purchase Crack.
: Co~caine, a cocaiﬁe base, in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-370. Al in

violation of 44-53-375(B) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

v' - /' -
MISTI H. SHELTON
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




WITNESSES

DEU

Witnessiﬁfg Officer: T. Hager

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- D /45!

The State of South Cérolina
County of York '

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

it )
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

+12015A4610201847

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY 12, TERM 2016
|

0
{
L

!

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictmentorto

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

‘Date g’ /.2 /z

|
THE STATE "‘

VS, 1
ROY LEE BOOZER

s
1

X K@wép 84@6/\/

VERDICT

Foreperson ‘of Petit Jury
Date: fee

ok

INDICTMENT FOR'.

- DISTRIBUTION OF CRACK (?OCAINE

SC Code: § 44-53-375(B)
CDR Code: 3015

Deféndant

Witness:




.+ STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA, . 1

COUNTYOFYORK g JUNV 15%pi 3 06

5 .-: g GHH
: z(‘L{'P?’\ QF LQURT
At a Court of General Sessmﬁé Lfcoﬁve ed 5t May 12, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

York County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A PARK
The defendant, Roy Lee Boozer, did on or about October 22, 2015, in York County, with

knoWIedge that he was within a one half mile radius of the grounds of Lige Street Park, a
public or privaté elementary, middle, or secondary school; a pubiic playground or park; a
public vocaﬁonal or tradé school or téchnical educational center; or a public or brivate '
college or university, distribute,l sell, manufacture, or unlawfully posseés with intent to
distﬁbute Crack Cocaine, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-4110,
et seq., Code of Laws of' South Carolina, aﬂ in violation of Section 44-53-445, Coqe of

‘Laws. of‘SouthsCarolinax(--1,976',~ras- amended).: - . s Ll

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

%% H%w}r

MISTI H. SHELTON
" ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.

ER 11 Hg} UE: e AR Y



WITNESSES

DEU

Witnessirjg' Officer: T. Hager

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS46- O /43 2.

The State of South Cérolina
County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, 1 hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

- 2015A4610201848

|
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY 12, TERM 2016

“hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

'ACTION OF GRAND JURY

-F persof ¥ of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS. _
ROY LEE BOOZER

Ris o, Baen.

Date: /,2 /¢

VERDICT

Forepersorfy of Petit Jury
Date: :

INDICTMENT FOR

DISTRIBUTION OF A CONTROLLED.
SUBSTANCE WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A
PARK

SC Code: § 44-53-445 .-
CDR Code: 0107 {g

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. P{S)AND G.5. Spocatiot



